
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 14th day of MAY, 2024. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 7th May 2024 
 

 
 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 14) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Wednesday, 31st January 2024 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Candlewick   

 
4 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Wednesday, 31st January 2024 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of 
Cheap   

 
5 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Wednesday, 20th March 2024 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Tower   
 
6 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 15 - 22) 
 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

7 Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, and in Company 
Named:   

 

 Name      Company 
Jane Victoria Barker CBE  Musicians 
Andrew Fishwick   Entrepreneurs 
Pamela Jane Magill   Merchant Taylors 
 

8 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
9 Report: Action Taken since the Court's Last Meeting  (Pages 23 - 32) 
 

 To receive a report of action taken by the Court of Aldermen in accordance with the 
Court’s urgency procedures (Standing Order No. 46) since its last meeting on 19th 
March 2024. 
 

10 Letter   
 



 

 
 
 
 

 

MAINELLI, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 19 March 2024 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley (Lord 
Mayor Locum Tenens) 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderman Alison Gowman 
Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 

Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Prem Goyal, OBE 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman & Sheriff Dame Susan 
Langley, DBE 

Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 6th February 2024 
were correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions. 
 

 
Prescribed  
Oath, 
Remembrancer: 

The Remembrancer made and subscribed the declaration for the due execution of 
the Office. 
 

 
Applications 
for Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and eighty-nine persons to 
be made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom 
of this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name:   Occupation:  Address:  Company: 
Edward Charles 
William Adams  

 

a Wine Business 
Director 

Norton St Philip, Bath Vintners 

Linda Karen Aldous 
  

a Director of Nursing Bow, London Nurses 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 19 MARCH 2024 2 
 

Luke Daniel Angus 
 
  

a Cyber Security 
Manager 

Bath, Somerset Security 
Professionals 

Audrey Thérèse 
Ardern-Jones, OBE 

 

a Nurse Specialist, 
retired 

Epsom, Surrey Nurses 

Hanafiah Armstrong  
 
 
 

an Online 
Advertising 
Entrepreneur 

Upper Holloway, 
London 

Entrepreneurs 

Ann Ruth Aylwin 
 
 
  

an Intensive Care 
Senior Sister 

Littlehampton, West 
Sussex 

Nurses 

Emma Adelaide Back 
 
  

a Social Care 
Director 

Hebden Bridge, West 
Yorkshire 

Dyers 

Michael Charles 
Maitland Bacon 

 
  

a Consultancy 
Business Managing 
Director  

Temple Ewell, Kent Loriners 

Kerry Baldwin 
 
  

a Venture Capitalist Ely, Cambridgeshire International 
Bankers 

Matthew Julian Ball 
 
  

a Banking Institute 
Manager 

Hatfield, Hertfordshire Communicators 

David John Barker 
 
  

an Optometrist South Croydon, 
London 

Spectacle Makers 

Heather Susan Barley 
  

a Nurse Bretforton, 
Worcestershire 

 

Nurses 

David Barnwell 
 
 
  

a Lighting 
Manufacturing 
Managing Director 

Grange Park, 
Northampton 

Lightmongers 

Nicholas James Baster 
 
  

a Construction 
Company Director 

Maidstone, Kent Arbitrators 

Thomas George 
Beavon  

 

a Police Chief 
Inspector 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Upholders 

Professor Andrew 
David Beggs  

 

a Surgeon Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Apothecaries 

Professor Christopher 
Richard Bentley  

 

a Consultant 
Ophthalmologist 

Fulham, London Spectacle Makers 

Richard Nicholas John 
Beresford  

 

a Building Company 
Chief Executive 

Victoria, London Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Dr Federico Bianchi  
 

a Spokesperson Chelsea, London Communicators 

Kate Michaela Birchall  
 

a Head of Sales London Plumbers 

Page 4



3 19 MARCH 2024 
 

 
Michael Jason Bond  
 
 
 
 

a Nicotine Testing 
Company President 

Kitchener, Ontario, 
Canada 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Sam Alexander 
Bondarenko  

an Accountancy 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Ealing, London Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Nicholas Ross Boulton  an Employment 

Agency Director 
 

Avington, Hampshire Fishmongers 

Troy Lee Bowler  
 

a Banker Wimbledon, London Plumbers 

Kara Brydson  a Sea Fisheries 
Charity Director 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Fishmongers 

Kevin Alexander Burd  a Consultancy 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Rocklin, California Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Victoria Patricia 
Carson  

 

a Milliner Chelmsford, Essex Feltmakers 

Dr James Alan 
Harvard Cave  

 

a General 
Practitioner  

Newbury, Berkshire Apothecaries 

Alice Victoria 
Chambers  

 

a Leather Goods 
Company Director 

Sherborne, Dorset Leathersellers 

Spencer Miles 
Chambers  

a Brewing Company 
Joint Chief 
Executive 

 

Albury, Surrey Brewers 

Andrew William 
Chandler  

a Fire Engineering 
and Risk Company 
Chairman 

 

Basingstoke, 
Hampshire 

Firefighters 

Callum James Chivers  a Civil Servant Balham, London Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Caroline Sara Clapper 
  

a Council Leader Bushey, Hertfordshire Haberdashers 

Lynn Clark, JP a Farming Company 
Director 

 

Epworth, Lincolnshire Nurses 

Damien Patrick Clifford  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Ruislip, Hillingdon Chartered 
Surveyors 

Cherelle Ann 
Constantinou  

a Purchase Ledger 
Manager 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Goldsmiths 

Judith Anne Cook  an Occupational 
Health Manager, 
retired 

 

Brockenhurst, 
Hampshire 

Nurses 

Page 5



 19 MARCH 2024 4 
 

Stephen Cooney  a Cleaning 
Company Business 
Development 
Director 

 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Sarah Elizabeth 
Counter  

a Schools Trust 
Chief Executive, 
retired 

 

Godalming, Surrey Gardeners 

Joan Coverson  an Actuary 
 

Tonbridge, Kent Actuaries 

Susan Mary Craighill  a Nurse Manager, 
retired 

 

Sevenoaks, Kent Nurses 

Robert Andrew 
Crawford  

 

a Media Officer Sidcup, Kent Communicators 

Geraint John Davies  a Concession 
Director 

 

Bridgend, Mid 
Glamorgan 

Carmen 

Jeremy Heath Davis 
  

a Sales Director Thames Ditton, Surrey Marketors 

Christopher Robert 
Dawson  

 

a Building Products 
Sales Director 

North Ferriby, East 
Riding of Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Robert Austin 
Dickinson  

 

a Construction 
Company Director 

Purley, Surrey Constructors 

Andrew John Dive  a Buildng Surveyor 
and Contractor 

 

Margate, Kent Blacksmiths 

Karen Lynette 
Drinkwater  

a Plastic 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

 

Inkberrow, 
Worcestershire 

Horners 

Sir James Dyson, OM 
CBE 

a Household 
Appliances 
Company Chairman 

 

Dodington, 
Gloucestershire 

Fishmongers 

Elisabeth Georgina 
Eades  

an Occupational 
Health Company 
Director 

 

Oxted, Surrey Nurses 

Stephen Kenneth 
Edwards  

a Meat Industry 
Association 
Business Manager 

 

Maida Vale, London Butchers 

Saida El Moujahid 
Chakkor  

 

an Actuary Luton, Bedfordshire Actuaries 

Dr Peter John Vickers 
Elliott  

 

an Archivist, retired St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Air Pilots 

Kutay Salih Erol  an Investment 
Banker 

 

Ilford, Essex International 
Bankers 

Kathleen Favell  
 

an Actuary Dorking, Surrey Actuaries 

Ruth Nicole Ferris  
 

a Banker Peckham, London International 
Bankers 

Page 6



5 19 MARCH 2024 
 

 
Susan Peridot Fletcher  a Master Saddler 

Maker 
 

Witney, Oxfordshire Saddlers 

Andrew John Flower  a Marketing 
Executive 

Stoke Poges, 
Buckinghamshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
David John Forde  a Chartered 

Construction 
Manager 

 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Constructors 

Alison Mary Garrett  a Nurse Chidham, West 
Sussex 

 

Nurses 

Maeve Simone Gillies  a Jewellery 
Designer 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Goldsmiths 

William Peter Critchley 
Gimson  

 

a Technology 
Consultancy Owner 

Middle Barton, 
Oxfordshire 

Loriners 

James Thomas Glass  a Social Housing 
Director 

 

Hornchurch, Essex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Byron James Glover  a Head of Digital 
Engineering and 
Architecture 

 

Earls Court, London Information 
Technologists 

Adam John Guy  a Champagne 
Company Director 

 

Thame, Oxfordshire Vintners 

Gavin Michael Hale-
Brown  

 

an Architect South Woodford, 
London 

Chartered 
Architects 

Craig James Harris 
  

a Master Mariner Ellesmere, Shropshire Master Mariners 

Alexander Hart  a Master Mariner 
and Pilot 

 

Willaston, Cheshire Master Mariners 

Anthony Harte  an Oil Company 
Social Impact Lead 

 

Battersea, London Communicators 

Glenn Harvey  an Information 
Technology 
Operations 
Director, retired 

 

Thakeham, West 
Sussex 

Painter-Stainers 

Matilda Claire Heald  a Governance 
Professional 

Camberwell, London Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Matthew James 
Hearsum 

  

a Solicitor Lower Morden, 
London 

Constructors 

James Thomas 
Hennington  

an Actuary 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Goring-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Actuaries 

Page 7



 19 MARCH 2024 6 
 

Paul Timothy Hibbert  an Investment 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Epsom, Surrey Plumbers 

Steven Edward Hickey  a Plastics Company 
Global Sales 
Director 

 

Lichfield, Staffordshire Horners 

Scott Antony Hill  a Construction 
Materials Company 
General Manager 

 

Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Paviors 

Karl Clive Hodgkinson  a Logistics Director Nympsfield, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Carmen 

Dr Antony Arthur 
Hollingworth  

a Consultant 
Obstetrician & 
Gynaecologist 

 

Homerton, London Apothecaries 

Ruth Lin Wong Holmes  a Landscape 
Architect 

 

Kilburn, London Gardeners 

Paige Holt  an Online Platform 
Chief Operating 
Officer 

 

Chiswick, London World Traders 

Jill Alison Irving, JP a School Nurse and 
Health Visitor 

 

Heathersett, Norfolk Nurses 

Andrew Fraser 
Jackson  

 

a Barrister Kilburn, London Basketmakers 

Peter Andrew Jackson  a Solicitor Golders Green, 
London 

 

Solicitors 

Harry Peter Johnson  a Leather Goods 
Company Head of 
Sales 

 

South Petherton, 
Somerset 

Leathersellers 

Wendy Peggy Johnson  
 

a Nurse Orpington, London Nurses 

Anne Elizabeth Jones  a Wine Consultancy 
Director 

 

Putney, London Vintners 

James Peter Glen 
Kelway-Bamber  

 

an Investment 
Manager 

Hammersmith, London Haberdashers 

Seth Aaron Kennedy  a Watchmaker Golders Green, 
London 

Clockmakers 

Susan Elizabeth Kevan  an Orthoptist and 
Clinical Tutor 

 

Wivenhoe, Essex Spectacle Makers 

Ailsa Jane King  
 

an Insurance Broker Saxmundham, Suffolk Insurers 

Jennifer Claire Kirkland  a Chief Nurse Hunsbury Meadows, 
Northamptonshire 

 

Nurses 

Diana Kyle  
 

a Patent Attorney Chiswick, London Gardeners 

Page 8



7 19 MARCH 2024 
 

 
Colin Alastair Lafferty-
Smith  

a Chartered 
Accountant and Tax 
Adviser 

 

Beckenham, Greater 
London 

Tax Advisers 

Kim Thuy Le  a Banker Blackheath, London International 
Bankers 

 
Regine Marisa Lee  a Wine Importer 

Managing Director 
 

Streatham, London Vintners 

Stephen Geoffrey 
Levrant  

a Conservation 
Architect 

 

Hammersmith, London Painter-Stainers 

Gillian Zita Lewis  an Advanced Nurse 
Practitioner 

 

Rochester, Kent Nurses 

Anabel Jane Lewis-
Bowen  

a Nurse Preston Capes, 
Northamptonshire 

 

Nurses 

Harry Ming Liang Lim  a Financial Analyst Woolwich, London 
 

International 
Bankers 

Nicholas James 
Stephen Line  

 

an Underwriter Tooting, London Actuaries 

Captain Arne Loland  a Maritime 
Communications 
Company Director 

 

Oslo, Norway Master Mariners 

Heath Lowe  a Transport 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Shrewley, 
Warwickshire 

Gunmakers 

Christopher Graham 
Luckraft  

 

an Actuary Anerley, London Actuaries 

Jane Margaret Mackay  a Healthcare 
Consultant 

 

Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Nurses 

Roger Champness 
Massey  

 

a Lawyer, retired Hammersmith, London Arts Scholars 

Colin Derek Mayger  
 

an Actuary Fulham, London Actuaries 

Christopher McDonald  a Consultant  Houghton-le-Spring, 
Tyne and Wear 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Lucille Eleanor 
McKenzie  

 

a Nurse Dover, Kent Nurses 

Gillian Elsie Mills  an N.H.S. 
Operational 
Director, retired 

 

Billericay, Essex Nurses 

David Millward  a Plumbing Supplies 
Company Sales 
Director 

 

Middleton St George, 
Darlington 

Builders 
Merchants 

Martin Patrick Moran  a Builders' Merchant 
Company Director 

 

Ealing, London Builders 
Merchants 

Page 9



 19 MARCH 2024 8 
 

Charles Edward Jack 
Richard Mount  

 

a Winery Managing 
Director 

Arborfield, Berkshire Vintners 

Christopher David 
Murphy  

 

a Finance 
Professional 

Wandsworth, London Plumbers 

Angus Grant Nairn  
 

a Fire Officer Weymouth, Dorset Firefighters 

James Robert Neville  an Engraving 
Services Company 
Managing Director 

 

Cholsey, Oxfordshire Goldsmiths 

Nicola Jane 
Newcombe  

a Saddler 
Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Brownshill, West 
Midlands 

Saddlers 

Christine Nicholson  a Business Adviser, 
Mentor and Investor 

 

Princes Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire 

Entrepreneurs 

Stephen William 
Spencer Norton 

  

a Client Relationship 
Director 

Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

World Traders 

Mark Thomas O'Brien  a Lead Construction 
Engineer 

Doncarney, Drogheda, 
County Meath, 
Ireland 

 

Engineers 

John Laurence O'Leary  a Fire Safety 
Adviser 

 

Stone, Staffordshire Firefighters 

Paul Adrian Oxley  a Defence and 
Security Company 
Director 

 

Benfleet, Essex Communicators 

Dr Francesco Alberto 
Paonessa  

 

an Engineer Woodcote, Reading Engineers 

John Vincent Rudolph 
Paravicini  

a Real Estate 
Investor and 
Solicitor 

 

Ramsbury, Wiltshire Fishmongers 

Daniel Peter Parker  a Butchers 
Company Director 

 

Caterham, Surrey Butchers 

Sarah Siu Hoong Inge 
Parker  

a Sustainability 
Consultant 

Chipping Norton, 
Oxfordshire 

 

Woolmen 

Ian Timothy Payne, 
MBE 

a Pub Company 
Chairman, retired 

 

Anstey, Hertfordshire Brewers 

Mark Adrian Penfold  a Taxi Driver Chipping Ongar, 
Essex 

 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

André Pienaar  a Financial Services 
Senior 
Management 

 

Linton, 
Cambridgeshire 

International 
Bankers 

Charlotte Louise Potter  
 

a Singer Wapping, London Spectacle Makers 

Page 10



9 19 MARCH 2024 
 

 
Danny Louis Quant 
  

an Actuary Cranleigh, Surrey Actuaries 

David Martin Quirke-
Thornton  

 

a Civil Servant Rochester, Kent Loriners 

Santiago Restrepo 
Londoño  

 

an Actuary Putney Heath, London Insurers 

Greg Alexander 
Richardson  

 

an Orthoptist Clapham, London Spectacle Makers 

Marion Linda 
Richardson  

 

a Nurse St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Nurses 

Normalita Furto Rider  
 

a Nurse Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Nurses 

Helen Debra Rowe  an Academic Tutor Heaton, Bolton, 
Greater Manchester 

 

Framework 
Knitters 

John Mark Benbow 
Rowe  

 

a Teacher, retired Glen Williams, 
Ontario, Canada 

Woolmen 

Amir Sattar  a Banking Director Marylebone, London International 
Bankers 

 
Ryan Daniel Selby  an Entrepreneur Richmond, British 

Columbia, Canada 
Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Philip Martyn Serrell  an Auctioneer Ombersley, 

Worcestershire 
 

Bakers 

Dipan Praful Shah  
 

an Actuary Hornsey, London Actuaries 

Harshal Shah  
 

a Wine Merchant  Dublin, Ireland Vintners 

Jayantkumar Shah  
 

an Actuary Harrow, Middlesex Actuaries 

Manisha Gulabchand 
Shah  

 

an Accountant Pinner, Middlesex Goldsmiths 

Natalie Shaw  a Communications 
Officer 

 

Harrow, Middlesex Merchant Taylors 

Paul Edward 
Simmons, JP 

a Security Company 
Director 

Clear Island Waters, 
Queensland, 
Australia 

 

Security 
Professionals 

Elizabeth Jane Forbes 
Skeat  

a National Health 
Service Sister, 
retired 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

 

Nurses 

Craig Smales  a Meat Procurement 
Supply Chain 
Manager 

 

Wakefield, West 
Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Page 11



 19 MARCH 2024 10 
 

Rachael Louise Smith  an Optometrist Chandler's Ford, 
Hampshire 

 

Spectacle Makers 

Jagbir Singh Sodhi  
 

a Chief Actuary Pimlico, London Actuaries 

Jonathan Edward 
Stevens  

 

a Wine Sales 
Manager 

Kennington, London Vintners 

Kelly Joanne 
Stevenson  

 

a Wine Consultancy 
Company Director 

Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey 

Vintners 

Jessica Margaret 
Stewart  

 

a Public Relations 
Company Director 

Redhill, Surrey Bakers 

Peter John Stewart  an Architect Chelsea, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Freya Louise Stuart 
  

a Solicitor Hackney, London Solicitors 

Anthony James 
Sullivan  

 

a Catering Company 
Director 

Tonbridge, Kent Butchers 

Anne Frances Taylor  
 

a Nurse Witney, Oxfordshire Nurses 

Deborah Anne Taylor  a Leather Company 
Managing Director 

 

Welton, 
Northamptonshire 

Curriers 

Gillian Diane Taylor  
 

a Horticulturalist Upham, Southampton Gardeners 

Marius Telespan  an Information 
Technology 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Bow, London Loriners 

Marlene Terry  
 

a Language Teacher Croydon, London Musicians 

Stephen Julian 
Thompson  

 

a Solicitor Chelsea Bridge Wharf, 
London 

Plumbers 

Revd Dr Simon 
Alexander Thorn  

 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Thatcham, Berkshire Masons 

Margaret Thornley  a Director of Nursing 
and Human 
Resources, retired 

 

Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Nurses 

Anthony John Trainor  a Building Services 
Company Director 

 

Houghton Regis, 
Bedfordshire 

Constructors 

Nicholas Anthony 
Radclyffe Traylen  

 

a Yarn Textile 
Company Director 

Morcott, Rutland Framework 
Knitters 

Professor Yee Man 
Tse  

 

a Forensic 
Accountant  

Quarry Bay, Hong 
Kong, China 

International 
Bankers 

Paul Ian Tungate  a Field Operations 
Director 

 

Smallfield, Surrey Launderers 

Page 12



11 19 MARCH 2024 
 

 
Sobhna Umradia  a Human Resources 

Manager 
 

South Kensington, 
London 

Glaziers 

Edward James 
Velasco  

 

a Fresh Produce 
Company Director 

Kennington, London Fruiterers 

Jennifer Cheung Hwah 
Verma  

 

an Investment 
Banker 

Fulham, London Coopers 

Arthur Paul Voelcker  a Sales Director Blandford Forum, 
Dorset 

 

Fishmongers 

Karan Bhavesh Vyas  
 

an Optometrist Hamilton, 
Leicestershire 

 

Spectacle Makers 

Allan Ben Waisman  a Security Company 
Director 

 

Elstree, Hertfordshire Security 
Professionals 

Justine Josephine 
Walmsley  

 

a Marketing 
Manager 

Woking, Surrey Lightmongers 

Veronica Warner  an Assistant 
Company Secretary 

Tonbridge, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
William Roger Watkins  a Retail Assistant 

Merchandiser 
 

Burnt Ash Hill, London Vintners 

Neil Fraser Wearing  
 

an Actuary Banstead, Surrey Actuaries 

Lady Angela Margaret 
Mary Wedgwood  

 

a Nurse, retired Islington, London Nurses 

Colin Robert Wells  a Safety Training 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Earls Barton, 
Northamptonshire 

Firefighters 

Ashley Paul Wheaton  a University Vice 
Chancellor 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Anne Vivien Whelan, 
JP 

a Nurse, retired Guildford, Surrey Nurses 

Hayley Marie White  an Education 
Company 
Assessment Vice 
President 

 

Wivenhoe, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Nicholas John Wilkin  a Stockbroker, 
retired 

 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Clockmakers 

Captain Thomas Boyd 
Williams  

 

a Marine Pilot Aylesford, Kent Master Mariners 

Brian William Wills-
Pope, MBE DL 

 

a Floristry Company 
Owner 

Torquay, Devon Gardeners 

Xiaowei Yu  an Educational 
Support Services 
Company Director 

 

Eltham, London World Traders 

Page 13



 19 MARCH 2024 12 
 

Dr Xing Zhou  a Banker Wood Wharf, London International 
Bankers 

 
 

Thanks to 
the Spital 
Sermon 
Preacher: 

Resolved: that the thanks of this Court be given to The Most Reverend John 
McDowell, the Archbishop of Armagh and Primate of All Ireland, for the Spital 
Sermon preached by him before this Court and the Governors of the several 
hospitals of this City, at the Guild Church of St Lawrence Jewry on Thursday, 7th 
March 2024. 
 
 

Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of Aldermen: 

There was no report.  
 

 
  

 
THOMAS. 

Page 14



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Jamiu Owolabi 
Adeleke  

 
 
James Thomas William 
Ashforth 

a Recruitment and 
Mentoring 
Company Director 

 
a Farrier 
 

Rochester, Kent 
 
 
 
Blidworth, 
Notthingham 

 

Educators 
 
 
 
Farriers 

Georgina Catherine 
Agnew   

a Silver and 
Jewellery Specialist  

South Lambeth, 
London 

 

Goldsmiths 

John Charles Albrow  a Fire and Rescue 
Officer, retired 

 

Marden, Kent Firefighters 

Colin Anthony Ball  a Lighting Director Limehouse, London Lightmongers 
 

James Barber  a Tobacconist  Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Kevin John Barcroft  an Academy 

Training Manager 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Carmen 

Richard Bateman  a Medical Doctor Long Ashton, Bristol Apothecaries 
 

Adam Paul Battersby  a Private Equity 
Partner 

 

Blackheath, London Plumbers 

Martin Kenneth 
Baumber  

an International 
Operations Director 

Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk 

 

Gunmakers 

Stephen James 
Beechey  

a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Southport, Merseyside Constructors 

John David Samuel 
Patrick Beirne  

a Defence Sector 
C.E.O. 

Hailsham, East 
Sussex 

 

Gunmakers 

Simon Renato Bolzoni  a Bootmaker  Bow, London Pattenmakers 
 

Glyn Paul Bottomley  a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Darby Green, 
Hampshire 

 

Gunmakers 

Gerald Patrick Boyle  an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

 

Maidstone, Kent Glass Sellers 

Emma Elise Grace 
Boyling 

 
Lesley Anne Grady 
 
 
Marc Harry Grady 
 
 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 
a Support Group 
Project Officer 

 
a Longbow Maker 

Acton, London 
 
 
Dinmore, 
Herefordshire 

 
Dinmore, 
Herefordshire 

Ironmongers 
 
 
Fletchers 
 
 
Bowyers 

Ruth Branch  a Nurse Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Nurses 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

David John Brown  a Construction 
Company Manager 

  

Virginia Water, Surrey Joiners & Ceilers 

Michelle Raylene 
Bryant   

a Real Estate 
Adviser  

Spitalfields, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Richard Myles Calcott  a Farmer  Tamworth, 

Staffordshire 
 

Poulters 

Guillem Castellà 
Gutzeit  

a General Manager  Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Brewers 

Charles David 
Churchill  

a Financial Director 
 

Islington, London International 
Bankers 

 
Stephen Howard Clark  a Wine Merchant  Tooting Bec, London   Vintners 

 
Georgina Shoshana 
Wood Cohen  

a Technology 
Company 
Marketing 
Specialist 

 

Bathford, Somerset Woolmen 

Peter Hadley 
Constable 

 

a Surgeon Newbury, Berkshire Apothecaries 

Caroline Deborah 
Court 

 

an Auctioneer Godalming, Surrey Arts Scholars 

Michael Seth Crofts  a Charity C.E.O. Battersea, London Girdlers 
 

Stephen John Custons  a Hospitality 
Training Company 
Director 

 

Ashbourne, 
Derbyshire 

Pewterers 

Matthew Jon William 
Dormer  

 
Geoffrey John 
Douthwaite 

 

a Head of Shipping 
and Chartering 

 
a System Safety 
Engineer 

Gibraltar 
 
 
Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Shipwrights 
 
 
Engineer 

Keith James Durward  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Alton, Hampshire Chartered 
Accountants 

 
Captain Peter Kenneth 
Eaton  

an Oil Tanker 
Captain and Pilot, 
retired 

 

Mold, Clwyd, Wales Master Mariners 

Jonathan William Elks  
 
 
Arabella Patricia 
Dingwall Ferrer 

 

a Head Brewer 
 
 
a Teacher 

Crick, 
Northamptonshire 

 
Mortlake, London 
 

Brewers 
 
 
Vintner 

Francesca Joy 
Findlater  

a Criminal Justice 
Charity Founder 

 

Regents Park, London Haberdashers 

Page 16



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

James Edward Fisher  a Journalist 
 

Bermondsey, London Grocers 

Jeremy Russell Flawn  a Town Planning 
Consultancy 
Partner  

 

Farnborough, 
Berkshire 

Feltmakers 

Geoffrey Fowler  a C.E.O. and 
Education Principal 

 

Maulden, Bedfordshire Furniture Makers 

Hannah Ruth Fox  a Teacher  Harrow, Middlesex Educators 
 

Dr Francis Eugene 
Gaffney  

a Cybersecurity 
Director 

 

Torquay, Devon Educators 

Joshua Thomas 
Gallagher  

a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Masons 

Rachel Amy Garrahan  a Curator and Writer Herne Hill, London Goldsmiths 
 

Robert James Greaves 
 
 
Christopher 
Greenwood 

 

an Engineering 
Manager 

 
a Farrier 
 

Chorley, Lancashire 
 
 
Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire 

Engineers 
 
 
Farriers 

Kevin Andrew Gutsell  a Dispensing 
Optician 

 

Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex 

Spectacle Makers 

Nicholas Hadjiyiannis  a Shipowner Mayfair, London Shipwrights 
 

Stuart Conway Hakes  a Glass Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Penzance, Cornwall Glass Sellers 

Dawn Susan Elizabeth 
Hamlet  

a Human Resources 
Manager 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Furniture Makers 

Nicholas Charles 
Eddison Harris  

 

a Civil Engineer Uckfield, East Sussex Paviors 

Glenn Jesse 
Hawksbee   

 

a Sales Director, 
retired 

Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Goldsmiths 

James Oliver Healey  a Brewery Head of 
Sales 

 

Thaxted, Essex Brewers 

David James Hicks  a Solicitor Islington, London Plaisterers 
 

John Raymond Hirst, 
CBE 

a Standards Agency 
Chairman 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Kim Michael Sebastian 
Howell  

 
Mark Robert 
Humphrey 

 

an Oil & Gas 
Company Director 

 
a Farrier 

South Kensington, 
London 

 
Bunnyhill Top, 
Costock 

Plumbers 
 
 
Farriers 

Page 17



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Jennifer Lucy Mai 
Hutchings  

  

a Solicitor  Ealing, London Tax Advisers 

Richard James 
Alexander Hyslop 

  

a Diplomat Ascot, Berkshire Communicators 

Dr Rowland Oliver 
Illing  

a Chief Medical 
Officer 

Washington, District of 
Columbia, United 
States of America 

 

Apothecaries 

Prof. Richard Reed 
Ingham 

a Musician Bermondsey, London Musicians 

    
Andrew William Jasper a Garden National 

Trust Director 
Woking, Surrey Gardeners 

    
Harry Joseph Johnson  a Logistics and 

Supply Chain Sales 
Director 

 

Laleham, Surrey Carmen 

Michael William Ralph 
Johnson  

a Chartered Town 
Planner  

 

Hackney, London Turners 

Derek Gordon Jones  a Teacher  Newhaven, East 
Sussex 

 

Furniture Makers 

Alan David Joy  a Waterproofing 
Company Sales 
Manager 

 

Maidstone, Kent Glass Sellers 

Richard Leslie Kramer  a Charity C.E.O.  
 

Willesden, London Spectacle Makers 

Carl Ignatius Krog  a High Voltage 
Engineering 
Company Director 

 

Sevenoaks, Kent Constructors 

Veronika Kuchinskiy  a Banker Hampstead, London International 
Bankers 

 
Richard Gerald Lawton  a Practice Manager Trottiscliffe, Kent Gold & Silver 

Wyre Drawers 
 

Roger Charles Lewis  a Media Company 
Director 

Penarth, South 
Glamorgan, Wales 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Edward Michael 
Lofthouse  

 

a Brewer St Mabyn, Cornwall Brewers 

William James Lyons  a Wine Writer  Bonnington, 
Edinburgh, Scotland 

 

Vintners 

Captain Charles 
James St Duthus 
Mackaness  

 

an Army Officer Richmond, North 
Yorkshire 

Saddlers 

Page 18



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Andrew Alexander 
Albert Mackenzie  

a Civil Servant Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Butchers 

Allister James Malcolm  a Glass Studio 
Director  

 

Penn, Wolverhampton Glass Sellers 

Samuel Philip 
Marchant  

a Chartered 
Engineer 

 

York, North Yorkshire Engineers 

Steven John Matthew  a Maritime Training 
Company Director 

 

Crewkerne, Somerset Shipwrights 

Henry Vaughan 
Matthews 

 
William Robert 
Maunder-Taylor 

 

a Senior Lecturer 
 
 
a Private Equity 
Company Partner 

Chelmsford, Essex 
 
 
Wandsworth, London 

Fruiterers 
 
 
Fishmongers 

Helen Mary McCook  an Embroidery Artist  Tamworth, 
Staffordshire 

 

Broderers 

Edmund Charles 
McMahon Turner  

a Banking Head of 
Corporate 
Communications 

 

Janussan, Bahrain Communicators 

Alastair McQuater  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Woking, Surrey Plaisterers 

Anthony Edward 
Mellalieu  

a Chartered 
Surveyor  

 

Leatherhead, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Stephen Henry 
Charles Morris  

a Glove 
Manufacturing 
Company Director, 
retired 

 

Newport, Wales Glovers 

Christopher John 
Moss-Sutton  

a Meat Company 
Director of 
Business 
Development 

 

Marlborough, Wiltshire Butchers 

Louise Elizabeth Nevill  an Insurance Broker Leigh, Surrey Shipwrights 
 

Lewis Derek James 
Nicholls 

a Registered Nurse Benfleet, Essex Nurses 

    
Colin James O'Brien  a Brewing Company 

Head of Beer 
Supply 

 

Dundalk, County 
Louth, Ireland 

Brewers 

Marc Peter  a Graphic Design 
Director 

Bow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Karina May Phillips  an Art Gallery 

Director 
Palmers Green, 
London 

 

Masons 

Page 19



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nuno Manuel Pinho De 
Teles  

an Alcoholic Drinks 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Notting Hill, London Brewers 

Alice Eleanor Murton 
Poole  

an Architect Chiswick, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Susan Jane Pym  a Charity Volunteer 

and Trustee 
Highgate, London Framework 

Knitters 
 

Elizabeth Celia 
Rantzen  

a Member of the 
Parole Board 

 

Hammersmith, London Musicians 

Sean Sadler  a Business 
Consulting Director  

Totland Bay, Isle of 
Wight 

 

Information 
Technologists 

Joel Mordechai 
Sandler  

 

a Quantitative 
Analyst 

Kilburn, London International 
Bankers 

Julie Ann Scrivens  a Director of 
Operations  

Putney, London Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Dr Andrew Gordon 
Sellars  

a Semiconductor 
Advisory Panel 
Strategy Director 

 

Thame, Oxfordshire Engineers 

Mary Elizabeth Sexton  a Chief Nurse  Luton, Bedfordshire 
 

Nurses 

Darren Eugene 
Sherwood  

a Jewellery 
Designer 

 

Coulsdon, Surrey Goldsmiths 

Dr Arujuna 
Sivananthan   

a Healthcare 
Company Director 

  

Blackheath, London Goldsmiths 

Simon Robert Smith  a Capital Markets 
Advisory Chief 
Executive 

 

Newdigate, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Michael Charles 
Stannard  

  

a Property 
Development 
Company Director 

  

Halstead, Essex International 
Bankers 

Gary Charles 
Stratmann  

 

a Facilities Manager, 
retired  

Walthamstow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

James David William 
Stringer  

 

a Multi-Asset Trainer  Horley, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Colonel Rory Iain 
Taylor 

 

an Army Officer Salisbury, Wiltshire Wheelwrights 

Duncan Alan Thomson  a Builders' Merchant 
Managing Director 

 

Grimsby, Lincolnshire Builders 
Merchants 

Page 20



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

James Robert 
Thomson  

a Maritime Gas 
Transportation 
Company Director 

 

Cumbernauld, 
Glasgow, Scotland 

 

Shipwrights 

Jane Thomson  a Builders' Merchant 
Finance Director 

 

Grimsby, Lincolnshire Builders 
Merchants 

Douglas Henry 
Todman  

a Bank Treasury 
Manager  

 

Tenterden, Kent 
 

International 
Bankers 

Richard George Valks  a Finance Director  
 

Great Dunmow, Essex International 
Bankers 

 
Lee Jane Watkins  a Nurse, retired St Neots, 

Cambridgeshire 
 

Nurses 

Mark Thomas Wharrier  a Scientific 
Instrument 
Company Director 

 

Seer Green, 
Buckinghamshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Alastair John Whatley  a Theatre Producer Barnet, London Fletchers 
 

Jake Christopher 
White  

 

a Graduate 
Teaching Assistant  

West Norwood, 
London 

Bakers 

Christopher James 
Whitehead  

 

a Security 
Consultant  

Bexleyheath, Bexley Information 
Technologists 

Simon Mark Wilcock  a Nurse  Enfield, London 
Borough of Enfield 

 

Nurses 
 

Peter Ernst Wild  an Attorney At Law Chelsea, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Professor Daryl Robert 
Williams  

a Chemical 
Engineering 
Professor 

 

Burnham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Philip James 
Debonnaire Williams  

a Logistics 
Managing Director  

Fordingbridge, 
Hampshire 

 

Shipwrights 

Cordula Ingrid Ursula 
Wordie  

a Teacher Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

 

Fletchers 

Fengjing Kelly Wu  a Private Members’ 
Club Membership 
Head 

Poplar, London Marketors 

 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



1 

 

 

Committee(s): 
Court of Aldermen 
 

Dated: 

14 May 2024 

Subject: Report of Action Taken: Freedom 
Applications 

Public 
 

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate 
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?  

N/A 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or 
capital spending? 

No 

If so, how much? N/A 

What is the source of Funding? N/A 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 
Chamberlain’s Department? 

N/A 

Report of: Town Clerk For Information 

Report author: Gemma Stokley, Principal Governance 
and Member Services Manager 

 
Summary 

 
This report advises Members of action taken by the Town Clerk, in consultation with 
the Chairman of the Court of Aldermen, in accordance with Standing Order No. 46 
(Court of Aldermen).  
 
Recommendation:- That Members note the decision taken in accordance with the 
Court of Aldermen’s Standing Order No.46 to approve applications for the Freedom of 
the City. 

 
 

Main Report 
 
Background and reason for urgency: 
 

1. Prospective dates for Court of Aldermen meetings 2022-2024 were shared with 
the Chamberlain’s Court in 2022. The April 2024 meeting date was 
subsequently removed from the list of meetings; however the Chamberlain’s 
Court was unaware of the change. As a result, a number of applications for 
Freedom of the City in the Companies named required approval by the Court 
of Aldermen under urgency.  
 

2. As arrangements for admission/‘clothing’ ceremonies have already been made 
by some Livery companies, based on the Court of Aldermen dates originally 
communicated to them by the Chamberlain’s Court in October 2022, a 
deferment of consideration of the applications could result in significant 
inconvenience to both the applicants and their respective companies and 
ultimately generate a backlog of freedom application ceremonies which would 
have to be managed at a later date. Thus, approval of the list of applications 
was sought in accordance with the Court of Aldermen’s Standing Orders (46).  

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 9



2 

 

3. The list of 124 applications for Freedom of the City (in the Companies named) 
that required approval prior to the next meeting of the Court of Aldermen, 
scheduled for 14 May 2024, is attached at Appendix 1. 

 
Action taken: 
 

4. In accordance with Standing Order no.46, on 5 April 2024, the Lord Mayor (on 
behalf of the Court of Aldermen) was consulted by the Town Clerk about the list 
of applications for Freedom of the City (in the companies named). Thereafter, 
later on in the day on 5 May 2024, approval was granted by the Town Clerk for 
the attached list of applications for Freedom of the City (in the Companies 
named) and for the Clerk to the Chamberlain’s Court to be instructed 
accordingly so that their admission ceremonies may take place as planned. 

 
Conclusion: 
 

5. Members are asked to note the decisions taken in accordance with the Court 
of Aldermen’s Standing Order No.46 to approve applications for Freedom of the 
City (in the companies named). 

 
 
 
Gemma Stokley 
Town Clerk’s Department 
gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Page 24

mailto:gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk


The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Christopher Arthur 
James Allen  

an Automotive 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

 

Kenilworth, 
Warwickshire 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Stephen George Allen  a Fire Officer Crowborough, East 
Sussex 

 

Firefighters 

Lisa Jayne Andrews  a Mortgage Brokers 
Director 

 

Ealing, London Fan Makers 

Richard John Andrews  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Bow, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Paolo Aversa  a Professor of 
Strategy 

 

Highbury, London Communicators 

Colonel Professor 
Mark Stephen Bailey  

an Army Physician & 
Professor 

 

Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Apothecaries 

Zoe Natasha Balkwell  a Financial Services 
Executive Director 

 

Honor Oak, London International 
Bankers 

Dayle Gloria Bayliss  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Bentley, Suffolk Chartered 
Surveyors 

Max Thomas Paul 
Bedford  

a Jeweller Beverley, East Riding 
of Yorkshire 

 

Woolmen 

Viktor Berta  a Banker Westminster, London Fan Makers 
 

Dr Edward Anthony 
Breeze  

a Consultant 
Anaesthetist 

 

Dunmow, Essex Tallow Chandlers 

Victoria Hariette 
Brooks  

a Company 
Secretary 

Great Horkesley, 
Essex 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Catherine Irene Mary 
Broughton  

a Specialist Nurse, 
retired 

 

Worplesdon, Surrey Nurses 

Lieutenant Colonel 
David Bryson  

a Consulting and 
Coaching Company 
Director 

 

Welshpool, Powys, 
Wales 

Engineers 

Marcus Paul Capel  an Equestrian Youth 
Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Minehead, Somerset Loriners 
 

Olivia Alice Henworth 
Carling  

a Finance Business 
Partner 

 

Balham, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Stephen Richard 
Carman  

a Marketing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Carmen 

Page 25



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Sue Lascelles Carr, 
Baroness Carr of 
Walton-on-the-Hill, 
DBE 

Lady Chief Justice Westminster, London Drapers 

Jonathan Lester 
Chandler  

a Public Relations 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Clerkenwell, London Communicators 

Henry Michael David 
Chaw  

an I.T. Company 
Partner 
Engagement 
Manager 

 

Bromley, London Information 
Technologists 

Dale Evans Chulhan  a Cloud Adoption 
Manager 

 

Swanscombe, Kent Information 
Technologists 

Phillip Thomas Collins  a Headteacher Abbey Wood, London Haberdashers 
 

Richard William Cook  an Insurance 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

Blackheath, London Arbitrators 

Stephen John Cooke  a Brewery Chairman Moreton-in-Marsh, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Brewers 

Andrew James Cooling  a Farrier Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire 

 

Farriers 

Richard Mark Crockett  a Flight Standards 
Officer 

Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Air Pilots 

Olga Croft  a Management 
Consulting 
Company Director  

 

Tavern Quay, London Management 
Consultants 

Janine Alison Cryer, 
MBE 

a Communications 
Agency Managing 
Director 

 

Old Hatfield, 
Hertfordshire 

Communicators 

Sultan Isam Dajani  a Pharmacy 
Company Director 

 

Andover, Hampshire Apothecaries 

Andrew William Dane  a Spirits Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Nigel Anthony De Jong  a Business Finance 
Company Head 

 

Hockley, Essex Plumbers 

David Thomas 
Edwards 

 

an Art Dealer Poplar, London Arts Scholars 

James Maxwell 
Elcocke-Harris 

 

an Honorary Consul Chelsea, London Fan Makers 

Julie Elaine Ellis  an Engineering 
Company Director 

 

Billericay, Essex Coopers 

Page 26



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Caroline Mary Emerton  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

 

Twickenham, London Spectacle Makers 

Jai Oliver Ferguson  a Corporate 
Technologist 

 

Wimbledon, London Fuellers 

Graham James 
Fewkes  

a Brewing Company 
Vice President 

 

Broughton, 
Peeblesshire, 
Scotland 

 

Brewers 

Francesca Joy 
Findlater  

a Criminal Justice 
Charity Founder 

 

Regents Park, London Haberdashers 

Dr Katy Suzette 
Fischbacher  

a Doctor Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Alessandro 
Fragiacomo 

an Advertising 
Company Director 

Kensal Green, London Marketors 

    
Angus Louis Francis 
Coleman 

 

a Museum Educator 
 

Dorchester, Dorset Cordwainers 

Joshua Charles Alan 
Frost  

 

a Public Relations 
Account Executive  

Royston, Hertfordshire Wheelwrights 

Robert Daniel Frostick  a Structural 
Engineer 

 

Islington, London Masons 

Grace Gail Mary Gibbs  a Nurse, retired Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

 

Nurses 

Juan-Alberto Gonzalez 
Gil  

a Brewing Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Southwark, London Brewers 

Jennifer Ann Goodwin  an Embroiderer Poole, Dorset Broderers 
 

Richard Andrew Gray  an Investment 
Banker 

Pimlico, London Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Paul James Gregory  a Construction 

Company Director 
Crewe, Cheshire Tylers & 

Bricklayers 
 

Richard John Griffin  a Membership 
Director 

Letchworth Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

 

Furniture Makers 

Timothy Christopher 
Hanlon  

 

a Market Consultant  Sutton Coldfield, West 
Midlands 

Builders 
Merchants 

Holly Redmond Harvey  a Public Relations 
Company Owner 

Parsons Green, 
London 

 

Communicators 

Craig Hastilow  an Apprenticeship 
Quality Auditor 

Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

 

Spectacle Makers 

Page 27



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Peter Anthony Owen 
Higson  

 

a Managing Director Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Michael John Hobday  a Software 
Company Director 

Southwark, London Management 
Consultants 

 
Christopher Stephen 
Holland  

an I.T. Consultant Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

 

Plumbers 

Graham John Isaac  a Fruit Supply 
Company General 
Manager 

 

Maidstone, Kent Fruiterers 

Jane Cynthia James  a Teacher Tadley, Hampshire 
 

Cordwainers 

Frits Cornelius 
Janssen  

a Management 
Consultant  

Winchester, 
Hampshire 

 

Information 
Technologists 

Robert Glynne Jenkins  a Master Saddler Malvern, 
Worcestershire 

 

Saddlers 

Carole Ann Jenner  a Nurse Reading, Berkshire Nurses 
 

Gary John Jones  a Historic Plasterer Frimley, Surrey Plaisterers 
 

Stuart Leslie Keenor  a Plasterer Caerphilly, Gwent, 
Wales 

 

Plaisterers 
 

Gail Patricia Kelly  a Registered Care 
Home Manager 

Potters Bar, 
Hertfordshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Dr Monica Khanna  a Consultant Clinical 

Radiologist 
 

Whitechapel, London Haberdashers 

Matthew Kiernan 
Drewe Lacey  

a Senior Solutions 
Consultant 

 

West Wickham, Kent Management 
Consultants 

Maggiore Angelo 
Lapetina 

 

a Military Pilot Apulia, Bari, Italy 
 

Air Pilots 

Robert Clive Lee  a Street Furniture 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Market Drayton, 
Shropshire 

Founders 

Professor Lucinda 
Martha Lee-Bapty  

a Real Estate 
Managing Director 

 

Marylebone, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Leanne Simone Leigh  a Chartered 
Accountant  

 

Stanmore, Middlesex Haberdashers 

Sally Elizabeth 
Leonard  

a Jeweller St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Goldsmiths 

Samantha Joanne 
Lewis  

a Pilot Discovery Bay City, 
Hong Kong 

 

Air Pilots 

Page 28



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Carrollanne Hillary 
Lindley Vass  

an Intellectual 
Property Law 
Consultant 

 

Burghfield, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Judith Lockwood  a Jewellery 
Company Director 

 

Easingwold, North 
Yorkshire 

Goldsmiths 

David Joseph Louzado  an Aviation Finance 
Company Director 

Baldock, Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Eshan Nikesh 
Madhvani  

an Industrialist Mayfair, London Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Dr Claire Natalie 
Blanche Malone  

 

a Science Journalist Pinner, Middlesex Educators 

Shaninga Joy Marasha  a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Carshalton, London Haberdashers 

Vikas Mawkin  a Finance Director Pinner, Middlesex International 
Bankers 

 
Rosemary Diana Jane 
McBeath  

 

an Artist  Twyford, Winchester Gardeners 

Justine McGuinness  a Director of 
Communications 

Bingham’s Melcombe, 
Dorset 

 

Communicators 

Douglas William 
Melville  

an Executive 
Financial 
Ombudsman 

 

Grouville, Jersey 
 

Arbitrators 

Sunny Vijay Mirpuri  a Brewery Company 
Sales Director 

 

Mill Hill, London Brewers 

Timothy John Mole  a Sales Manager Cofton Hackett, 
Worcestershire 

 

Constructors 

Rev Andrew Denis 
Paul Bowen Mumby  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

 

Walworth, London Drapers 

Patrick Charles 
Naegeli  

an Engineering and 
Technology 
Company Director 

 

Upton Grey, 
Hampshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Nelson Neto Junior  a Gunmaker  Battersea, London Gunmakers 
 

Jane Amanda 
O'Callaghan  

 

a Medical Doctor Dundry, Somerset Clothworkers 

Catherine Osayande 
Odigie  

a General Counsel 
Head of 
Governance 

 

Wallington, Surrey Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Page 29



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Prof. Elizabeth Lara 
Ostler  

a Director of 
Education 

 

Shoreham By Sea, 
West Sussex 

Spectacle Makers 

Janette May Parkins  an Occupational 
Health Nurse, 
retired 

 

Mortlake, London Nurses 

Clive Pelbrough-Power  a Business 
Investment 
Company Director 

 

Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Solicitors 

Timothy Edward Pike  a Business 
Intelligence Director 

 

Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Masons 

Barry Pritchard  a Funeral Director  Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

 

Upholders 
 

Philip James Rawnson  a Die Casting 
Company Director 

 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Founders 

Glenn Roberts  a Membership 
Secretary 

 

West Malling, Kent Vintners 

David Hiu Fung 
Sampson  

an Airline Officer Sai Ying Pung, Hong 
Kong 

 

Air Pilots 

Rodney Seaman  a Foundry Company 
Director, retired 

 

Braintree, Essex Founders 

Henry Benedict John 
Shirley  

 

a Tax Adviser Poole, Dorset Farriers 

Dr Deborah Ann Small  a Chief Nurse Hudson, Ohio, United 
States of America 

 

Nurses 

Andrew Leonard Smith  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hornchurch, Essex Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Major General Gregory 
Stephen Smith  

an Agriculture 
Business 
Consultant 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Wax Chandlers 

Katie Rosanna Snape  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Chartered 
Surveyors 

Edward Joseph 
George Spacey  

a Group Assurance 
Director 

 

Clacton-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Educators 

Simon Peter Spence  a Barrister Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk 

 

Musicians 

Colonel Rosemary 
Anne Stone  

an Army Officer Karlsdorf Neuthard, 
Baden-Württemberg, 
Germany 

 

Communicators 

Nicholas Michael 
Richard Stoneham  

a Financial 
Executive 

 

Fleet, Hampshire Plumbers 

Page 30



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Michael Keith 
Straughan  

an Automotive 
Company Director 

Poole, Dorset Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Kilara Constance Suit  an Agriculture 

Specialist 
 

Stoke Newington, 
London 

Fishmongers 

Susan Elizabeth 
Swanborough  

a Human Resources 
Director 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
Mohammad Khalidur 
Rahman Talukder  

a Fintech 
Entrepreneur 

 

Camberwell, London Entrepreneurs 

Matthew David Teale  a Physical 
Education Teacher 

 

Guildford, West Surrey Blacksmiths 

Graham Andrew Peter 
Thomas  

a Media Publisher East Dulwich, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Mary Shirene Tonkin  a Health Visitor, 

retired 
 

Farnham, Surrey Nurses 

Rory Van Reenen Van 
Niekerk  

a Lead Nurse Post 
Registration  

 

Greenwich, London Nurses 

Richard Haswell Vie  a Marine Engineer  Romsey, Hampshire Shipwrights 
 

Simon Anthony West  a Software 
Development 
Entrepreneur 

 

Baydon, Wiltshire Entrepreneurs 

Gavin Julian Raleigh 
Wiggins-Davies 

 

a Farmer Boston, Lincolnshire 
 

Farmers 

Mark Anthony Wilcox  an Obstetrician and 
Gynaecologist, 
retired 

 

Frant, East Sussex Wax Chandlers 

Oliver Garrett 
Wilderspin  

a Parliamentary 
Assistant 

 

Tower, City of London Fletchers 

Matthew Peter John 
Wilke  

a Digital Marketing 
Business Director 

Hampstead Garden 
Suburb, London 

 

Marketors 

Lin Khuan Wong  a Management 
Consultant, retired 

 

Whetstone, London Management 
Consultants 

David Ian Hugh Wright  a Project Finance 
Company Director 

 

Surbiton, London Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Martin John Wright  a Cybersecurity 
Company Chairman 

 

Limehouse, London Information 
Technologists 

Paul Alan Youdan-
Smith  

a Chartered 
Insurance 
Underwriter 

Rainham, Kent Insurers 

 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	6 Applications for the Freedom of the City
	9 Report: Action Taken since the Court's Last Meeting
	List of applicants for the Freedom - April 2024


